



December 23, 2014

Mr. Moy:

Thank you for recently speaking with me about BA Application case no. 18809 based on our today conversation you gave me two options that are still available.

I have chosen the option of withdrawing my application at this time. It is my understanding according to the regulations 3113.10, I can resubmit in 90 days. Today is Dec. 23rd, I take for granted that I can resubmit on March 23rd or 24th, 2015?

I profusely apologize for missing the two hearings, could you please confirm the March dates I suggested for resubmittal and also give me the email or phone no. you have been trying to communicate with me on. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions or inquiries.

Best Regards,

Joseph Teshome  
Office Manager | AP  
Parking Management Company  
1740 14th St, N.W  
Washington, DC 20009  
[www.avenueparking.com](http://www.avenueparking.com)  
[Joe@avenueparking.com](mailto:Joe@avenueparking.com) | Tel 703.675 2526